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£.. (1) Classif ied Isafoian

(2) Internal rules and
practices

- (3) Exempted by other
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files

(S) banking
Information
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S8703 TON ?3BDU3M. *i

Znthe. Rtter of

A ~tittlDm~o Policy ico±atee, )
aari " *a2ii Salisbury as-tr~su)e

eZ~uch. Catagt and
B~ard Spann'*de 4* treasute

*74
~

C 9R T I FIJTT

1I, Marjorie W. Emons, secretary of the Fedi~i

Election Commtission, do hereby certify that on,1 January-5

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to. ak.

the following actions in MR 2276:L.

1. Find no reason to believe that a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441f has
taken place.

2. Find no reason to believe that The
LaRouche Campaign, and Edward Spannaus,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c. S 441f.

3. Find no reason to believe that the
National Democratic Policy Committee,
and Patricia Salisbury, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441f.

4. Find no reason to believe that the LaRouche
Campaign and Edward Spannaus, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (3) (A) (i).

5. Find no reason to believe that the
National Democratic Policy Committee,
and Patricia Salisbury, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (3) (A).

(continued)
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N *u~Comissiou a ;0 pt a. tons

no ~as@ t~ U~0a violatio* Of
0Campaign Mtor 11' 4, amended, t t~t~be~ouit

ME ~ ~ 0 11,4issiolR has 444~fiei
tbis maotE allows a cooplann 11.
review of tbe Cfission s dismissal of "this matter. See
2 U.S.C. 5 4379(%)1(S) 0

OShould additional information come to youzr attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Acdtt you may file a
complainit pursuant to the requirements set fotth in 2 U.S.C.

_ S5 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.1'.R. 5 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure:
General Counsel's Report

CL~2D



is* ga5y-4U Ai

Anderson &
One Longfe
Sostone, *A

Spanaus s, ttoostrer
Dear Mr. , l

On M0 #1 to's COS*U boti f4. clients,
The Lateb 01011" 04 a, Aid acomplaint , 411n AUt~so b e ilBe~~~b g
Act of 1971, a""

The Commissiont,on January 5 , 1987, determined that on
the basis of the inforaation in the compla&IntI ther* is no reason
to believe that Youar clie*nts, The LaW he. campaign, ijo Edward
Spannaus, as treasurer, violated 2 u.S.,c. SS 434(a)(3)(A)(i) or
441f.

Accordingly* the Commission closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Deputy General Counsel

cc: The LaRouche Campaign
Attn: Edward Spannaus, Treasurer
P.O. Box 17720
Washington, DC 20041

1 UX,
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MtON COMM$5

33: MUR 2VM%

Dar NE Salimburva

on nMNember 10, *9 the cowp$I 4 t-oa
comvleint alleging vi*3Mttons ot theaig
Act of 1971, as a isde4.

Tb@ Commissioi, p JauzyS , that on
the basis of the i. fotuto nte~4 o, reason
to believe that the UOional Democratia lay tte and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434 (b) (3). (A) 441f.

Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this
matter. This matter will. become a part of th*-public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely#

Charles N. Steele
GeneraJ. Counsel

Deputy General Counsel

Vqr
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Imap

CWWLX~aNg' SN~a0 ~t* Y. litleab AWd

An -Patrlcia Solit'y, tXCoourt

2) * to .' c Campin, an~d

RBLEVANT S1&f None
NINTRWAL REOT HCE: 1984 committee 'reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES ICUEKD None

P nma 01P lowGTI1

Complainant alleges that her former husband made loans to

r~b the National Democratic Policy Committee and to The LaRouche

Campaign'by authorizing charges to Complainant.'s credit card

without Complainant's consent.

FACTUAL AU LEGAL AWIYSIS

Complainant states that her former husbandl'made a $100 loan

to the National Democratic Policy Committee and Patcbia

f.The former "U'sband Is root identif ied in the complaint. From
the wording of'the complaint# it appears that Complainant was
married to him at the time the alleged unauthorized charges were
made, but that they were subsequently divorced.'
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34~uyas tretwuwt bttr*W, -RP~ an tVo $Mus.

Udvad 5annt t **aamtc (bsttvatter usb ing
JCaMPaiat W*ordtor wt t Com atat' onet

According to credit vard sltatementas submitted -4y
Complainant# the cacr4 vas listed only in C'pan~tsnm and

her then-h~sba diE not. have the right to make ObS99g0a to, It.
Complainant. aftltte* that One Chatg of $45 oWV a enmd

with her knowledge -and consent,' for 'the purpose, of obtaining a
subscription to 0La01pUche-reLated pubiton. ower

Complainant Contends. that all.1 subsequn hre ietela

Of $100 to NDPC and the two loans to TLC of$10an O$5) we Ire

made without her knowledge'or consent. Complainant stated that

her then-husband admitted to her that he made the charges without

her consent, but allegedly stated that he believed that she would

have consented had she been present,

'0

C
~q.

N

'I.

0

C

N



Comlinn swhaitoope 10 Of a lttec which shea
hotr credit card oma to protest the charges. However, the:-
credit'card copaky 'did not af'-cnaccept CompaInant'is protest, and
Complainant evenutually paid the disputed -amounts.

A. De2btor-Ceitog issue

Complainant satesto that her purposei ikghe apau

is to "recover monies loaned to the National emratic-PoliW.,

Comittee and/or the -(1964) Lagouohe Campaign." Complainant

alleges that these credit card transactions (which she, claims,'
0were unauthorized charges made by her'then-husband) represent

loans to WDPC and TLC which have not been repaid. However p

Ndisputes between debtors and creditors are outside the

0 Commission's jurisdiction. The mere fact that NDPC or TLC may
have failed to repay loans to a contributor, without more, does

not raise an issue under the Act. Therefore, this Office makes

no recommendation on such an issue.

C B. Unauthorized Use of Credit Card Issue

As to the alleged unauthorized use of Complainant's credit

card, although such conduct may violate state statutes or give

rise to a state law tort claim, it does not violate the Act. The

Act contains no applicable prohibition. Therefore, this Office

makes no recommendations on such ant issue.



C. -CORtibU1191k it the J1" Of. Anift '1"01
Yb lleged,.trikAS~atWo hos t onsU t4t the inkin9

contribution by one persoftIt. to ame of Mther. The Act,

Provides that noperson shall make a oontributt-on in the nso*m of

another person or permit his name to be used to effect such A

contribution, and no person shall knowingly *ccept a contribuation

made by one person in the name of another.' 2 .IIOS*C. S441f.o

This prohibition requires that one person make a

contribution which is then contributed or reported in-the name of

another person* The term Ocontribution" includes any gift, loan,
C advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any

person in connection with a federal election., 2 U.S.C.

S 431(8))(A)(i).

By authorizing charges to NDPC or TLC when he had no right

to do so, he allegedly directed or permitted NDPC and TLC to make

c charges against his wife's account, which she ultimately paid

herself. By paying the disputed charges, Complainant ratified

the transactions and completed the making of the contributions

which were reported in her name-. Thus, on these facts, no

contribution was made by one person in the name of another.

Therefore.-this Office recommends that the Commission find



no reason to bliLev* 041f woSo4 vioate

RO rasonto believe, that the*&tol 0~mcai Policy'

Committee and at * -Salis~W, at treasrer, vioblated 2 USC

5 441t by kniowing~y' accepttng contributions by one person In the

name of another. -per son. Accordingly, thi's office also reoin4

that the Commission find no reason to believe that The Laflouche

Campaign, and 3dvard Spannaus, as treasurer, violated^2 MSCC.

0* 5 441f by knowingly accepting-contributions made by one person in

the name of another person-,

o D. Re2orting Issue

A review of reports filed by TLC indicates that TLC

correctly reported the two alleged loans (totalling $350) from

Complainant on its August 1984 monthly Report. Therefore, this

Office recomends that the Commission find no reason to believe

C that The LaRouche Campaign, and Edward Spannaus, as treasurer#

violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (3) (A) (i).

NDPC did not report the $100 loan charged to Complainant's

account. However, 2 U.S.C. s 434(b) (3) (A) requires itemization

of contributions of $200 or greater. Because only one loan of

$100 was made to NDPC, NDPC was under no duty to itemize that

contribution. Therefore, this Office recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe that the National Democratic

/.Because Complainant's former husband was never identified in
the complaint, this recommendation will be phrased without naming
a specific individual.



2 04S. 4 44tbl (i

1. tnd'~ r~seito
AMm b'fia ~ '

~4s~z.r, Pi@~*ted
p.

Ot2 11.6 8.0. S '44,lf

If~v&r4-Spana*V, as treb ,400t~ 2- aw
5 441f

3. w da ta to I" I4* tiwt the wattoI4~ Oocr 0, Pol Icy11Commi ttee, 4Aid ratricia- Rallsbary -as treasurer, violated
2 U.8 C. 0 S"441f.

4. Fin no ft IM" toh~~ta h aopeCmag n
sda1rd SmUsa~ as ttroa er vtolatd 1 I t
S 4)14 (0, (3) (a) (1).

5.' Find no,*ao o eiv t the Rtiontal bemooratio Policy
Committeer*,A an tria Salisbo~y a ~es1lf ioae2, U.S.C. S 434*(b) (3) (A).

6. Approve and send the attached letters,

7. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

DBat e
Deputy General Counsel

Attachments*:
1. Proposed Letters to Respondents (2)

II. Proposed Letter to Complainant (1)



FUtAAAL0LECTION COMMISSION
WAV11WCTO, D.C X)O63

Anderson & emsia*i., PICO
One Longfellow Place 4216
Boston, NA 02114

RE: MR 2276
The auheCampaign, and
Edvard Spannaus, as treasurer

Dear Kr, Davis:

On Novemb~er 10, 1*S6V the Commission notified your clients,C The Laftouche Campaign, and Edvard Spannaus, as treasucrr of a
Nr complaint alleigir-Violations of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ,1986, determined that on
%C the basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason

to believe that your clients, The LaRouche Campaign, and EdwardC Spannaus, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(3)(A)(i) or
441f.

Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

cc Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: Lawrence N. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

cc: The LaRouche Campaign
Attn: Edward Spannaus, Treasurer
P.O. Box 17720
Washington# DC 20041

Attachment I



FEDE*AL ELECTON COMMtSIONSf0
WASMNC". MC, 2"*3

NatiualDemacrat Pf.1ioy Committee
P.O. 3'oz 17729
Washington, DC 200&X-*0129

RE: NOR 2215 L

Dear 14s. Salisburys

On November 101 19,86, the Coinisstoo notiffted YOU t,!~
to Complaint alleging,*1*lations of the ?eeral Motion ca*Paign

Act of 1971, as mended.

The Commission, on , 96,dt*r*ib*&' that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, tbft* is no reason
to believe that the National Democratic'Policy Committee, and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 u.s.c. SS 434(b) (3) (A) or 441f.

Accordingly, the Colmmission has closed its file in this
C matter. This matter will become a part of the public record

within 30 days.

C! Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel



~WiR ELCTJON COMMI$O
WAS14INGTQN, D.C. 20463

ItirkovUle, NO 63501

C

C

C

Attachment 11

RE, NUR 2276

Dear Hoe CLnkenbeard:

The Federal Xloction Commission has rowieved the allegations
of -yotar compl-at date November I, 1086 an~d detoermd that on
the assOf -the. itfration provided in you opatt there is
no reason to believo that a violation of. the PeXa lection
Campaign Act of 1971,- as amended, (*the Act*) has been committed.

Accordingly,' the Commission has decedd to close the file in
this matter. The Act allows a complainant to seerk judicial
review of the Commission's dismissal of this matter. See
2 U. S. C. S 4 37g (a) (8).0

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.s.c.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F*Ro S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure:
General Counsel's Report
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Charles we, St01*Gmtl.rne
Federal 31 eoit* iniO o c *Lo
13 24 K fftrt, EW
Wash in"ton, DoC. 26463

Re: 2276 (Clinkenbeard)

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is in zespose to notification from the
Commission, df+.ated November:? 161 1986, that there is reason to
believe that the Laaouche-Campaign ("'fLC3) Land/or Gerald
Rose, have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amrnded.

C in response to our written request and by letter dated
9, 1986 Commission Associate General Counsel Lois G. Lerner

Vq extended to Doember 19, 1986 the time for TLC and Rose to
respond to this matter,

%r MUR 2276 notifies the LaRouche Campaign ("TLC") of a
complaint filed by Carol (York) Clinkenbeard, alleging that

C! Ms. Clinkenbeard (and/or her husband) loaned $450 to the
National Democratic Policy Committee or TLC in 1984.

MW Clinkenbeard alleges an unauthorized use of her credit card
by her husband, but does not indicate what part, if any, of
the "loan" is attributable to her husband's activity. Ms.

N Clinkenbeard refers to her interest in recovering "monies
..invested", refers to "restitution" and refers to a

Cr "loan". Her language suggests that her unemployed status
and publicity regarding Mr. LaRouche have motivated her to
make use of the FEC enforcement machinery to resolve her
grievance.

Ms. Clinkenbeard documents an indebtedness to her by
TLC, which indebtedness TLC acknowledges in the amount of
$356. Since the debt is acknowledged by TLC, it would
appear that Ms. Clinkenbeard's complaint involves nothing
more than an overdue loan, a matter which is not within the
jurisdiction of the Commission. Therefore, TLC requests
that MUR 2276 be dismissed forthwith.

Sincerely yours,
The LaRouche Cam
By Thpi§F Attoro

ign



RE: I

~ p4~~your lete o0 J~b~ 1 96
whc O.eceDo er 2, 19 ui ?-U

te Otversat$%** with Laurence 2, Toboy 4M,
Doe 4, 1986, and'.lzomas J. Whitea~ddhit ooD~br 5,

Your re@.ust' for an extension of tine to-file
responses in these matters is granted. Your requests
will be due on ii z-01-b0r 19, 1986.

Sincerely,

C Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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P.O. amo 177

416.11 Pi _ .1

oedral Blection *as$k
Off Ice of General, CN el-,

99 1street, W
Washington# DC 20463
ATTU: Lois Go Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Al
'A~ ~

+~

'~ ~I4~

RE: Your cousun icati*a c2crnn 2W 27 6 31
Cl inkenbeardr] reC*eived byu ~l/

r'w )n'

5 Ol-

Ms. Lern.rz

I as uncertan wat to *aY about Re @*S#4~
complaint to you* I can fh uo-e 11eai~ ~ tteW
violated the FUCA, or :any other laws.01 Vh* **Uxe W*tter on its
face seems to be the fallout of a domestcddve

our records Indicate that Nos. CliftkeUheard arh
contributed $45 to the MDPC in June, 1984, and fteeived a
year's subscription to NEW SOLIDARITY, purchased, by us. I have
no record of having received the Ms. Clinkeitbeard's referenced
letter of August 8, 1906.

Ms. Clinkenbeard's "complaint* seems to be primarily
against her former husband's use of her credit card. She
spices that up with references to newspaper articles concerning
the current witchhunt against the ideas and policies of Mr.
LaRouche and his associates, I suggest that the FEC close this
MUR for lack of any substance to the complaint,

Sincerely,

Patricia Salisbury
Treasurer



V

s.Carol Claltvab..rA
Route 2, 'Sox -64a,"
Kirksville, no 3S

Dear Ms. Clitkiibiikdf

k4,
r W

This lett4~ will *a * co t of )'Qui cmlaint
which we recei~ * Os 0N le@i
violations of'tberl- 1.,t VW hof 1911 as
amended (the Iwct*) * 1. D~oeraitic Policy

C Committee, and,~a taou ~ I9in The respondents willbe notified of tbk. it, f ie das

You will be 6otif ied, as *bon as. the Commission takes
final action on yourx complaint. Should you receive any addi-
tional information in this matter, plea4e forward it to this

office. we suggest that this Information be sworn to in the
c same manner as the original complaint. For your

information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints. We have
numbered this matter MUR 2276, Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence. If you have any questions,
please contact Retha Dixon at (262) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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POs bRW~kO 19@4 9

The #4.d~1 Ble(ti COMAi4) ~e~ a qoolai nt
which, aive that.y~ mayOd r~ a~Z~4 I~ t4 14etion
C&A"ptRAo19f l, #5aAo%1 4t ~ Of ofth

2271. tas "tt "'A
C ~Corr rpoQd*Ak*

10,dor Mh At, y have th. OPP~tit~'r t* d'emionstrate
in wrtiaf that 'no actiont~ aht1 taken agaitnst the Na-
tional DemSOcratic policy Committee,;in this matter. Your
response ms~t be submitted within, 1.5 'days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Com-

0 mission may take further action based on the available
information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
C believe are relevant to the Commission 's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate# statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U. S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commuission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission*



* A

Sincerely,:

Charles Me ftoo. U-

General CuEV

By:, Lois8 Ql
Associate Gsil 06

Enclosues.
Complaint,
Procedures
Designation of -Counsel Statement

0

C



Of 0RAL ELVCIQN CQN #5ION

November 1O,%06

The LaRouche Cew*",aigft
P0O box 117Z9
Was'hington, DbC 2 0#41

Re: MWR 2276

Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission tecoive4 a complaint
which allisges that you may have violated the Federal Election

Camaig At l 1971, as amiended (the '*Act"). A copy of -the
complaint ise'1nclosed. W. have numbered this matter ZIUR

02276. lea a refer to this numbe'r in all future
corespondence,-

Under the Act,, you have the opportunity to demonstratein writing that no action should be taken against The
~q. LaRouche Capaign in this matter. Your response must be sub-

mitted wilthi'n 15 days of receipt of this letter. If 'no
N response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
C believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C.S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you

Cr notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Comm iss ion.



de2r

quesatioos

Commission'

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Gn~iCube

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures.
DesignatioO of Counsel Statement



NovembeA 1. 19 86,n

M&t. ChaxteA N. Stqet4ta
Geneftav Couw~et
Fedet ELtcetl.L COOVAAL4J9
1325 K Stiect, .V
Waks~ton, P.C. 10464

Veax't Mts. Steete

01Encto,6e~d iA my .t 001f Lt J,&4 G.*V U v" 0&L4 a"
c cornptoaZat, wh~ich V Atksitte* 'ttI6-'6 t** to Okk #0~~

Peputg, Law-teneti M.k-pbL, -epU*A T ~-6# 4-1 i Lft to
me that myf tteA W"-6 'Apt p43t* 4WMJI to.

NSince you.. oj*.cee ha. tetaie4 a"L myf O*.gnau, it W&A.
nece.66oy to have .tk. copy &g-ao*t*.ized. ALtkoatg& two
d4L66e.~ent .notw~j wet uAge,tkty aet both emptovee. oi

o Pi~te. Locat (Kit&kvLL~e, 00) bitacek oj Community FedetaL
Saving.6 9 Loan A64oec.ut.on.

Skould you xequ.'t addtionta injo4Utto Ot &tettioRP
C ptea6e advie. ccotdingty.

You& con,6d..xaton witt be app-ee.4a(ted!

Caoto (Yox CLttkenbeaAd
Route 02/Box~ 64A
K4 ikuitte., MO 63501
816/665-4513

E nclto,6 u.4L
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8-4-84sci tin 6

8-6-84 4, 4WC toa atI4IU$

8-6-84 Vea twt du~e date P&A tkc $44,'&u6-

not AMnt e*ac *4ca~ R uk" a toean
910t £Coit~ibut.JOuS)

8-13-84 My Ltatte S oank o~ AmeeLcan aealiJ~Umig-
my PeoesL 9 enc.o6Lng & ekeek joA. tle
two (f) Leg~timwate elta.9g C.OetaA ncit 4.1
the tateuent (theAe f mon-LaRoucke).

9-4-84 My Lette" (9 check jo& $4501 to Bank oL
Ame.qiea &xp~e4kAg 46.94L that my p40o-
tut (Ltet) W&A not aceknowtegd bu.t
agoxeang to pay the amount in queston
tatke4 thtan Lose. my VISA CUad 9 my good

9-1-8 4
cAe4Lt a&ting.
VISA Atatement du~e date jot the $450 in
que~tion*

Attougk I an pte"seatty unabte to Locate Acme, I kave owe&~ the
put txo yeaAA &ece.ve~d statementA ixon LaRoucke ketadquat4t4
ind.Zcating tteLr &eae~a A # tit, 4bt- I tkte ' a biAu ti to pay.
AtAo, attkougk I .t 46 cogs# ol my Lttst ~ c*esedne
eommunicZtion wi.th te a~ SnAL V OmCAatid O PL c mmitte on ox
abou~t 8-8-86, 1 have aet no -tepty, Atthough eopy eos&t& Ptt-
vent my Zmcadin1 thu. 4etetent A&Me .LppJ4195D, they a"t c~e~tainsty

MeW~oxhvenoug to ac*U Nmy attention to LhiL 940(LP oL eXadiCAtA
and attempt onee &9a&4& oeetis~gthatwa mitebLe eoL~etion:

1125 K St4**.t, 4.

P-Lea

App-t
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~ ST LOUIS M1T 101,0

$4 16 KZIOVI'LLE 9&TLV I

lip4-16 KANSAS CITY TIMES
w3a "CAe.a LaRtuchL (914 "*tU44v. 4t44 A

$ -4 8 6 ST LOUTS POST VJSPATCH

JI Itu0,9A MAOnd.- I MU't &&j tM wL e

t&, 'pi 44'e.' itw1V. aiAmiA4 t4L 1
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(due to Olf ku.6and*s La~oatche Lo&n"

08-6-84 VISA sttwet due. date £oA the $45 sAtb-o 5c4LptLox to the NPPC~newaeette.4 (thA
qT not Ukttif 4.cOVeA~abte. A ne.Ltke a Loaft

WO4t a eostitibaiOR) .
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my p-tote~t £ exnctos La a cheek do-t the
Ktwio (2) Legitimate ehax.ge contained iLn
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Atthough I :am pxtesttg wi~b te to Locate. same., 1 have ovet the
past tweo Yea"~ 1eceied ttea to 4G LaReatche headquaAtteA
indicting theix* awu&ess A#4 the debt £ tkeiA 4nabitity to pay.
Atso, athough I keptno copy o4 myf Latest 40pp oxspondenee/
commiun.et.Lon i.th the NationaL Pemoextat Cc Poticy Committee on ot
about 8-8-86, 1 have A yet no teptg. Atthough copy costs ptie.-
vent my Linctuding these xecent ne.s cppings9,6 they atie ce.4tainty
neAwsfo-tthy enough to caLL mf attention to this gtoup 06 xadieats
and attempt once again 6sonethispj thatrj iteseAmbte coLtection:
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Notary Public

@tX AM WU.MS NWJARy PUBLIC

AWPOGIMVNWTS OF MWWMOI
~1ggpUIWO AUM , lowS



Augs=t 4. 19$4

RIk Of Amorkica
card center
Pasedena, CA' 91127

Rao Account #402440807-4602-4716i(, tW~

Gentlemen - -

Pleae consider this my initial plots* letter *ltbovh it 4cesu' eta
specifically to a duamg contained AWAh t&154 VOYMOd a~wut check, it does
relato to the charge highlighted (&e. NI*$ iw#l) nd at I beie to
be the unauthorized use of W Vie Card.

upon seeing/hearing unsuccessful, 'eotic Candidate, 4%rdon LaRouche re-'

cently on nationvide (but not pz'ihi'tie) te Ulevson, 0 husband suggested
we submit our membership fee to his party in order to tceive litertIWO
relative to his ideas, campaign, etc. At this time, I! agreed -fa- allow the

C use of my Visa Card for same, and ye. begun (4, cotlu "to receive said
literature.

Tr Since that time, my husband now, tells mes, he has been receiving regular
calls, soliciting contributions. Once your statement arrived reflecting
the initial membership fee (National Democratic Party,. that is) -&AhgO
to admit to me that he had, in facts authorized -two (2) ratle '
contributions ($100 & $350) to the LaoceCampaign..-

He further e.'plained that, kIthough I was not at home at the time, he was

able to obtain the necessary information (name 4 8) from past statement
stubs. Since his sister was visiting us at the time, she probably read

C this information to the caller to lend authenticity to the situation.

N Naturally, upon learning of all this, I was both confused and upset. He.

cc however, felt sure he acted appropriately, as he felt I agreed with the
literature we'd received 4 would have agreed to support the LaRouche cauis

had I been available at the time of these two calls (which occurred with-in
days of each other).

* Upon learning of 37 dilcmiua, I began to call several Visa roference numbers
and was finally advised to write a-protest letter upon receipt of my next
statement, containing charges relative to the situation.

I realize full well that there may be little, if anything, you or I can do;
however, I wanted at least to make the attempt. I1 further realize that you
cannot monitor all telephone solicitation charges; ho weer, I would imagine
this mst be one of the easiet forms of card misuse/abuse. In any case, if
at all possible, I'd like to revoke these$4S0 worth of charges and to only
consider those copies submitted (See Enclosure #2) as evidence of legitimate
charges. For that matter, it would appear that this instance of misuse has
exceeded my charge limit ($500); I certainly never intended that to happen.

Yorconsideration is appreciat iat

rarol Stenb.'ns Yori



44

_-.ank of America. 'dw A

-

I-

Dear I10S TONI**

You: curre. &aSaee of: $618.79 exceeds yout credit limit of

Please discoutinwe purchasing and forward. a suffiebt payment to
reduce the balastce V'i44io the credit limit.

If. for any reason, you are unable to comply vith this request,
contact us within five days of receipt of this letter.' Unless we
hear from you, further action may be taken on your acc~ount which
may Include cancellation.

Please disregard this notice If a payment has already been sent.

Since: ely,

hRVA RcINSON
Credit Limit Ivaluator
E 16-35e-E6?9

DANK 01 AIIIRICA CARD C!NTIR
COILICTION DIPAITHINT #4711-L
101 SCITH flARIQ ATINUR
PASADINA 9 CALIIORNIA 91109

U~14 1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC 20463

/ /1

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR -_ _



9 ECElI mpetor items 1, 2, 3, and 4.' 1d your address in the "RETURN TO" I
or rcverse

S ICONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
hc. The , , C i,, requested (check one).

Sho\\ t,, v. aid date dA ivered........
LE Shoo, t %k , ror , date. and address of de v y.. V*
L RES! R(' IFD DI I IVER

] , , , i: Tr '<c ts cha in a tion to

___ ___ __ 7.5L "

4. TYPE OF SERV.ARTCL NUMER
0 REGISTERED [L INSURED

- ?5tERTWWD [7C 0Dr EXPRESS MAIL. 7 5 5 -7
S(Alays obtain signature of addressee or agent)

I aereccr'ed the article described above.
,-SIGNAT011ij' El ,\. Authoriz ent

-OF 3

A "~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~7 AiL''E--L £Sg --. U['q,

-,X: 7 A L,1



I@SENDER omplete items . 3, and 4.
Akd your addrecs in the "RETURN TO" space

on evor.o

WIONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
. h , - t.-~ (check one).

.

\k V horn. t id lt of delhoey.. _.-~.C

, Pi; Ctt D DFI VFRY- . €

0 TOTAL 

U.~ 4 p: - .... ar..

ro3
A '-4

y4 YPE SL iVCE: AliCLE NUMBER
O REGISTERED INSURE D

Z CERTIFIL. _ coo
" ZEXPRES MAtL- C
m (Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)
0
5i i have r'cci\cd the arm ,;c ec-cnitxd above

S!GNATURE n_

......

t.li E~.MPLOYEES



6',,Ni .~ 3, and 4.
\ ,Id vur address in the "RETURN TO" space

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

I- 1, requested (check one).

,it, , ..'di ,. ltt e ivered ................... . -

d,:e. And address of delivery.. C
Ym ti1 .'1I I I l\TIVRY

.: C,.; J,.. C,
. 
"'L ch.'Mtd ,addaw r to

T TCA L| . ,~T L . , .. -,,

S.- ' 1 .- t "E -, E L Zw ," .

E l_. EX P TRE J R IL

I I (Always obtain signature of addresse Or t

1i I ha%.e ti ': I the aricle ldc4rJvd at re.

~ IGNA~TUR'- A,' tic-sc ;'Mtrwed agent

- -A'.- -
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